

Environmental Response Compensation and Liability Act (42 U.S.C. 9620), as amended by the Superfund Amendments And Reauthorization Act of 1988, (100 Stat. 1670), notice is hereby given that the above described parcel has been examined and no evidence was found to indicate that any hazardous substances have been stored for one year or more, nor had any hazardous substances been disposed of or released on the subject property.

A limited reversionary provision would state that the title shall revert to the United States upon a finding that the patentee has not substantially developed the land in accordance with the approved plan of development within 5 years from the date of sale finding (after notice and opportunity for a hearing). No portion of the land conveyed will, under any circumstances, revert to the United States if such portion has been used for solid waste disposal or any other purpose that may result in the disposal, placement or release of any hazardous substance.

Upon publication of this notice in the **Federal Register**, the lands described above will be segregated from all other forms of appropriation under the public land laws, including the general mining laws, except for conveyance under the R&PP Act. The segregative effect shall terminate upon issuance of a patent, upon final rejection of the application, or 18 months from the date of this notice, whichever occurs first.

Classification Comments: Interested parties may submit comments involving the suitability of the land for use as a POST Academy and PRSTF. Comments on the classification are restricted to whether the land is physically suitable for the proposed use, whether the use will maximize the future use or uses of the land, whether the use is consistent with local planning and zoning, or if the use is consistent with state and Federal programs.

Application Comments: Interested parties may submit comments regarding the specific use proposed in the application and plan of development, whether the BLM followed proper administrative procedures in reaching the decision, or any other factor not related to the suitability of the land for the proposed use. Before including your address, phone number, e-mail address, or other personal identifying information in your comment, you should be aware that your entire comment—including your personal identifying information—may be made publicly available at any time. While you can ask us in your comment to withhold your personal identifying information from public review, we

cannot guarantee that we will be able to do so.

Only written comments submitted by postal service or overnight mail to the BLM Grand Junction Field Office will be considered properly filed. E-mail, fax, or telephone comments will not be considered properly filed. Documents related to this action are on file in the BLM Grand Junction Field Office at the address above and may be reviewed by the public at their request.

Authority: 43 CFR 2741.5.

Anna Marie Burden,
Acting State Director.

[FR Doc. 2011-21759 Filed 8-24-11; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4310-JB-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

Notice of Receipt of Complaint; Solicitation of Comments Relating to the Public Interest

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that the U.S. International Trade Commission has received a complaint entitled *In Re Certain LED Photographic Lighting Devices and Components Thereof*, DN 2838; the Commission is soliciting comments on any public interest issues raised by the complaint.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: James R. Holbein, Secretary to the Commission, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 205-2000. The public version of the complaint can be accessed on the Commission's electronic docket (EDIS) at <http://edis.usitc.gov>, and will be available for inspection during official business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 205-2000.

General information concerning the Commission may also be obtained by accessing its Internet server (<http://www.usitc.gov>). The public record for this investigation may be viewed on the Commission's electronic docket (EDIS) at <http://edis.usitc.gov>. Hearing-impaired persons are advised that information on this matter can be obtained by contacting the Commission's TDD terminal on (202) 205-1810.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The Commission has received a complaint filed on behalf of Litepanels, Ltd., and

Litepanels, Inc. on August 03, 2011. The complaint alleges violations of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. 1337) in the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, and the sale within the United States after importation of certain LED photographic lighting devices and components thereof. The complaint names as respondents Flolight, LLC of CA; Prompter People, Inc. of CA; IKAN Corporation of TX; Advanced Business Computer Services, LLC, d/b/a Cool Lights USA of NV; Elation Lighting, Inc. of CA; Fotodiox Inc. of IL; Fuzhou F&V Photographic Equipment Co., Ltd. of China; Yuyao Lishuai Photo-Facility Co., Ltd. of China; Yuyao Fotodiox Photo Equipment Co. Ltd. of China; Shantou Nanguang Photographic Equipment Co., Ltd. of China; Visio Light, Inc. of Taiwan; Tianjin Wuqing Huanyu Film and TV Equipment Factory of China; Stellar Lighting Systems of CA; and Yuyao Lily Collection Co., Ltd. of China.

The complainant, proposed respondents, other interested parties, and members of the public are invited to file comments, not to exceed five pages in length, on any public interest issues raised by the complaint. Comments should address whether issuance of an exclusion order and/or a cease and desist order in this investigation would negatively affect the public health and welfare in the United States, competitive conditions in the United States economy, the production of like or directly competitive articles in the United States, or United States consumers.

In particular, the Commission is interested in comments that:

(i) Explain how the articles potentially subject to the orders are used in the United States;

(ii) Identify any public health, safety, or welfare concerns in the United States relating to the potential orders;

(iii) Indicate the extent to which like or directly competitive articles are produced in the United States or are otherwise available in the United States, with respect to the articles potentially subject to the orders; and

(iv) Indicate whether Complainant, Complainant's licensees, and/or third party suppliers have the capacity to replace the volume of articles potentially subject to an exclusion order and a cease and desist order within a commercially reasonable time.

Written submissions must be filed no later than by close of business, five business days after the date of publication of this notice in the **Federal Register**. There will be further opportunities for comment on the

public interest after the issuance of any final initial determination in this investigation.

Persons filing written submissions must file the original document and 12 true copies thereof on or before the deadlines stated above with the Office of the Secretary. Submissions should refer to the docket number ("Docket No. 2838") in a prominent place on the cover page and/or the first page. The Commission's rules authorize filing submissions with the Secretary by facsimile or electronic means only to the extent permitted by section 201.8 of the rules (see Handbook for Electronic Filing Procedures, http://www.usitc.gov/secretary/fed_reg_notices/rules/documents/handbook_on_electronic_filing.pdf). Persons with questions regarding electronic filing should contact the Secretary (202-205-2000).

Any person desiring to submit a document to the Commission in confidence must request confidential treatment. All such requests should be directed to the Secretary to the Commission and must include a full statement of the reasons why the Commission should grant such treatment. See 19 CFR 201.6. Documents for which confidential treatment by the Commission is properly sought will be treated accordingly. All nonconfidential written submissions will be available for public inspection at the Office of the Secretary.

This action is taken under the authority of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and of sections 201.10 and 210.50(a)(4) of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 CFR 201.10, 210.50(a)(4)).

Issued: August 3, 2011.

By order of the Commission.

James R. Holbein,

Secretary to the Commission.

[FR Doc. 2011-21740 Filed 8-24-11; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337-TA-718]

In the Matter of Certain Electronic Paper Towel Dispensing Devices and Components Thereof; Notice of Commission Determination Not To Review an Initial Determination Granting Complainant's Motion for Summary Determination of Violation of Section 337 by Defaulting Respondents

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that the U.S. International Trade Commission has determined not to review an initial determination ("ID") (Order No. 36) of the presiding administrative law judge ("ALJ") granting complainant's motion for summary determination of violation of Section 337 by defaulting respondents in Inv. No. 337-TA-718, *Certain Electronic Paper Towel Dispensing Devices and Components Thereof*.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Jia Chen, Office of the General Counsel, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 708-4737. Copies of non-confidential documents filed in connection with this investigation are or will be available for inspection during official business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 205-2000. General information concerning the Commission may also be obtained by accessing its Internet server at <http://www.usitc.gov>. The public record for this investigation may be viewed on the Commission's electronic docket (EDIS) at <http://edis.usitc.gov>. Hearing-impaired persons are advised that information on this matter can be obtained by contacting the Commission's TDD terminal on (202) 205-1810.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The Commission instituted this investigation on May 21, 2010, based on a complaint filed by Georgia-Pacific Consumer Products LP ("Georgia-Pacific") of Atlanta, Georgia. 75 FR 28651 (May 21, 2010). The complaint alleged violations of Section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337, in the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, and the sale within the United States after importation of certain electronic paper towel

dispensing devices and components thereof by reason of infringement of various claims of United States Patent Nos. 6,871,815; 7,017,856; 7,182,289; and 7,387,274. The complaint, as amended, named as respondents Kruger Products LP of Mississauga, Ontario, Canada; KTG USA LP of Memphis, Tennessee; Stefcu Industries, Inc. and Cellynne Corporation (collectively, "Stefco"), both of Haines City, Florida; Draco Hygienic Products Inc. of Ontario, California; NetPak Electronic Plastic and Cosmetic, Inc. of Chicago, Illinois; NetPak Elektronik Plastik ve Kozmetik Sanayi, Ve Ticaret Ltd. of Izmir, Turkey ("NetPak"); Paradigm Marketing Consortium, Inc. and United Sourcing Network Corp., both of Syosset, New York; New Choice (H.K.) Ltd. of Shatin, Hong Kong; Vida International Inc. of Taipei, Taiwan; Jet Power International Limited, of Guangdong, China; WINCO Industries Co. and DWL International Trading Inc., both of Lodi, New Jersey; Franklin Financial Management, Inc. d/b/a Update International of Los Angeles, California; Alliance in Manufacturing LLC of St. Louis, Missouri; Ko-Am Corporation Inc. d/b/a Janitor's World of Dallas, Texas; and Natyry S.A. de C.V. of Veracruz, Mexico. Except for Stefcu and NetPak, all other respondents have been terminated based on consent orders.

On December 30, 2010, the ALJ issued an initial determination finding Stefcu and NetPak in default. On February 9, 2011, Georgia-Pacific filed a motion pursuant to Commission Rule 210.18 (19 CFR 210.18) for a summary determination of violation of Section 337 by Stefcu and NetPak. Georgia-Pacific requested that the ALJ recommend issuance of a general exclusion order and a cease and desist order against the defaulting respondents. On February 22, 2011, the Commission investigative attorney filed a response supporting the motion.

On July 12, 2011, the ALJ issued the subject ID granting Georgia-Pacific's motion for summary determination and his recommended determination on the issues of remedy and bonding. No petitions for review were filed.

Having examined the record of this investigation, including the ALJ's final ID, the Commission has determined not to review the ID.

In connection with the final disposition of this investigation, the Commission may (1) issue an order that could result in the exclusion of the subject articles from entry into the United States, and/or (2) issue one or more cease and desist orders that could result in the respondent(s) being required to cease and desist from